

WHEREAS, the ~~(City)~~ Council of the ~~(City)~~ of Redmond on Feb 4 - 1942 passed a resolution setting up funds available for the period April 1, 1941, to March 31, 1943, under the items of Maintenance, Construction and Overhead, and,

WHEREAS, It is found necessary to revise the setup under the above mentioned items;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the ~~(Mayor and City Council or Commission)~~ (Mayor and Town Council) of the ~~(City)~~ of Redmond in regular meeting duly assembled as follows:

Revised  
1. That based upon revised estimated receipts as aforesaid the following is proposed as the items covering expenditures of said ~~(City)~~ (Town) from the City Street Fund for the biennium commencing April 1, 1941, and ending March 31, 1943:

|                          | Total                       | Maintenance                | Construction                | Overhead & Operation | Bonds & Wnt. Ret. |
|--------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------|-------------------|
| Primary State Highways   | \$ <u>1504<sup>30</sup></u> | \$ <u>450<sup>00</sup></u> | \$ <u>1054<sup>30</sup></u> | \$ <u>—</u>          | \$ <u>—</u>       |
| Secondary State Highways | \$ <u>208<sup>75</sup></u>  | \$ <u>150<sup>00</sup></u> | \$ <u>58<sup>25</sup></u>   | \$ <u>—</u>          | \$ <u>—</u>       |
| Other City Streets       | \$ <u>1163<sup>34</sup></u> | \$ <u>505.19</u>           | \$ <u>658.15</u>            | \$ <u>—</u>          | \$ <u>—</u>       |
| Totals                   | \$ <u>2875<sup>89</sup></u> | \$ <u>1105.19</u>          | \$ <u>1770.70</u>           | \$ <u>—</u>          | \$ <u>—</u>       |

2. That should such receipts exceed the estimate aforesaid, such excess shall be expended by the ~~(City)~~ (Town) in the manner provided by law, subject to the approval of the Department of Highways.

3. That the ~~(City)~~ (Town) Clerk be, and is hereby, instructed to forward a copy of this (Resolution) (Ordinance) to the Department of Highways.

ADOPTED by the ~~(Mayor and City Council or Commission)~~ (Mayor and Town Council) April 1st

1942

Wm Brown  
MAYOR

ATTEST:

E. A. Reil  
~~(City)~~ (Town) Clerk.